From: William Joseph Banz <banz@siu.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:45 PM

To: David L. Dilalla <ddilalla@siu.edu>; Lizette R. Chevalier <lizette.chevalier@siu.edu>
Cc: Karen Stoelzle Midden <kmidden@siu.edu>; Susan Lynn Graham <sgraham@siu.edu>
Subject: RE: Program Change Plan - School of Agricultural Sciences

Dear Dave and Lizette,

Please find attached the Approval Form for the RME/NUI attached. | will also send this to the

COAS for signatures.

The vote results for the Program Change Plan - School of Agricultural Sciences:

T Yes -3 No -6
NTT Yes -1 No -2
Sincerely,

Bill

William J. Banz, Ph.D., R.D.
Professor and Chair

Animal Science, Food & Nutrition
Agriculture Building Room 127 - Mail Code 4417
College of Agricultural Sciences
Southern Illinois University

1205 Lincoln Drive

Carbondale, IL 62901
banz@siu.edu

618-453-1763

618-453-5231 FAX

Abstain —1 did not vote - 1

Abstain - 3

SIU tiversity

CARBONDALE

Visit us on Facebook! https://www.facebook.com/siuasfn/

This e-mail is for the intended recipient only. If you have received it by mistake please let us know by reply and then delete it
from your system; access, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on any of it by anyone else is prohibited. If you as
intended recipient have received this e-mail incorrectly, please notify the sender.



